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From: Bridget Kelly <bridgetkelly@ymail.com> on behalf of Bridget Kelly
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 7:37 AM
To: Bill Stepien
Subject: Re: 

Ok, good.  

On Nov 12, 2013, at 7:36 AM, Bill Stepien  wrote: 

I had thought about it.  Let's talk about it. 

From: Bridget Kelly <bridgetkelly@ymail.com> 
To: Bill Stepien
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 7:34 AM 
Subject: Re:  

Pete would make sense, but maybe with DW gone, does it make sense to move 
Dom back there? He won't work for DW, but he could be helpful to DG. Her 
crazy personality could be balanced by him.  

> On Nov 12, 2013, at 7:30 AM, Bill Stepien wrote: 
>
> Who could serve as the new David Wildstein? They won't need to play the 
same role, given the new Baroni, but it would need to be someone political, 
mature and smart. It could be someone like Pete, but I have other ideas for him 
>  
>> On Nov 12, 2013, at 7:29 AM, Bridget Kelly <bridgetkelly@ymail.com> wrote:
>>
>> (You need to get some sleep)
>>
>> (Please)
>>
>>> On Nov 12, 2013, at 3:03 AM, Bill Stepien  wrote:
>>>
>>> Yup
>>>
>>>> On Nov 11, 2013, at 9:32 PM, Bridget Kelly <bridgetkelly@ymail.com>
wrote:
>>>>
>>>> I assume our mutual hatred of the world includes our distaste of JMcG and
his  boy Fulop who is out of control.
>>>>
>>>> McG has texted repeatedly about meetings with Hal, et al. And tonight
these emails. Annoying.
>>>>
>>>>

Stepien@yahoo.com

Stepien@yahoo.com

Stepien@yahoo.com

Stepien@yahoo.com

YMAIL_0006487




